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I note that I have not received the updated statement from Simon, nor any additional statements from any witnesses re Dwayne's
leaving party.  I advised you previously that Dwayne was required to attend court, clearly hecannot as he is travelling, hence the
request for alternative witnesses to back up Simon's alibi.
 
If the updated statement is not received by 3.30pm then I will have to re-schedule the meeting for until such time as the updated
statement is received.
 
Regards
 
Josephine




